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CORRESPONDENOE.

MAHONE BAT, 4th October, 1895.

BEAR SIra,-I have been driving the mail between Mahone Bay and Mader's
Cove for the last four years, and I feel I have done the work satisfactorily, also have
heard of no complaints, and ask you to extend it for the coming four years which
will soon commence. Please answer and let me know about it.

Yours respectfully,
ABEL LOHNES.

To the Postmaster General.

OTTAWA, 18th October, 1895.
(Private.)

MY DEAR MR. KAULBACH,-The Postmaster General wishes me to ask you
whether you have any objection to the renewal for a further period of four years of
the contract for the mail service between Mader's Cove and Mahone Bay.

The present contractor is Mr. A. Lohnes, whose application for renewal the
Inspector recommends.

An early reply will greatly oblige.
Yours faithfully.

WM. WHITE.
C. E. KAULBACH, Esq., M.P.,

Lunenburg, N.S.

OTTAWA, 5th November, 1895.
(Private.)

MY DEAR MR. KAULBAH,-On the 18th ulto., I wrote asking whether you had
any objection to the renewal of Mr. Abel Lohnes's contract for the mail service
between Mader's Cove and Mahone Bay, but so far have had no reply from you.

Will you kindly let me hear from you at your earliest convenience, as it is now
time to arrange for a new contract for this service.

Yours faithfullv,
WM. WHITE.

C. E. KAULBACH, Esq., M.P.,
Lunenburg, .N.S.

LUNENBURG, 18th November, 1895.
Sia,-Yours of the 5th inst., rethe renewal of Mr. AbelLohnes's contract for mail

service between Mader's Cove and Mahone Bay received, and in reply would say I
have no objections to the renewal of said contract.

I have, &c.,
C. E. KAULBACH.

Hon. Sir A. P. CARON,
Postmaster General,

Ottawa.

OTTAWA, 30th November, 1895.
My DEAR MR. KAULBAcH,-I have much pleasure in informing you that in

accordance with the recommendation contained in your letter of the 18th inst., I
have authorized the renewal of Mr. A. Lohnes's contract for the mail service between
Mader's Cove and Mahone Bay for a further period of four years.

Yours faithfully,
ADOLPHE P. CARON.

C. E. KAULBAcH, Esq., M.P.,
Lunenburg, N.S.
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